BAPER 45
;ali‘
‘c,‘*,. ‘-r 4

al I SaS Phone: 785-271-3100
1500 SW Asrowhead Road fax: 7852713354

Topeka, KS 66604.4027 Corporation Commission htip:/fkec ks.gov/

Pat Apple, Chairman Sam Brownback, Governor
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner
Jay Scott Emer, Commissioner

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT

April 4, 2017 17-TRAM-428-PEN

Joseph Welch, Managing Member Certified Mail Receipt No. 7016 1970 0001 0574 1188
JP Welch Fencing LLC

724 Shawnee

Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against JP Welch Fencing LLC for violation(s) of Kansas
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted
on March 10, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Invesfigator(s) Wade Patterson and Jared
Smith. For a full description of the penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order
that is attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY:

JP Welch Fencing has been assessed a $1,700 penalty. Xou have thirty (30) days from the date of
service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless youglioose the reduced penalty option explained
below. A check must be made payable to the.Kansas Caiporation Commission and mailed to_the
Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Cémmissionab 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka,
Kansas 66604, and must include a reference tathe docketantinber of this proceeding. Credit card
payment may be made by faxing youreredit card information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-
3124, using the KCC’s credit card pagment form found at http://kee.ks. gov/irans/ereditcard.pdf,

JP WELCH FENCING IS A NEW ENTRANEMOTOR CARRIER AND IS ELIGIBLE FOR A
PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFEY' PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE FOLLOWING TERMS:

New Entrant méfor carriers, are“€ligible for a one-time, fifiy-percent (50%) reduction in the
penalty(s) normally assessed motor catriers in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment
Matrix. You have to meelthe terms/and obligations set out in the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement
to be eligible for the fifty-percent((50%) reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty
assessed in the attached Orderigdvailable if:

(1) the carrier signs and submits within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address;

(2) within 30 days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier submits to
Transportation Staff an approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in
the attached Order, including specific and detailed information explaining the carier’s efforts and
concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; and

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier sends an
individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Conunission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof
of attendance must be submitted to the Transportation Division shortly thereafter.

If a carrier is approved for the fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, a Motion to Amend Penalty
Order, along with the Reduced Penalty Agreement will be filed with the Commission. An Amended
Penalty Order assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions as stated above, will
be issued by the Commission shortly thereafter. Payment of the reduced penalty of $850, will be due
within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Penalty Order.



IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER:

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A request
for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought, JP
Welch Fencing [LI.C must file within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request
for hearing with the Commission’s electronic filing system found at https://puc kec.ks.gov/e-filing/e-
express/, and by mailing a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel at the above address. If
you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the
Commission’s Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, within fifteen (15) days
from the date of service of this Penalty Order and mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel.
K.AR. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542.

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT:

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including
payment of the penalty of $1,700 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order, or
in the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from the date of service
of this Penalty Order, will result in the Order becoming a final Penalty Order and the terms and conditions
set out therein will be enforced. If JP Welch Fencing submits the attach@d Reduced Penalty Agreement as
explained above, an Amended Penalty order will be issued assessingdhe reduced penalty of $850 and that
payment will become due within thirty (30) days from the date of gerviee of the Amended Penalty Order.

(785)271-3118
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Topeka, KS 66604-4027 Corporation Commission hitp:/ fkec ks.gov/

Pat Apple, Chaimian Sam Brownback, Governor
Shari Feist Albrecht, Comnvissioner
Jay Scott Emler, Commissionar

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT

JP Welch Fencing LLC hereby submits this Reduced Penalty Agreement to become eligible for a
fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order dated April 4, 2017, JP Welch
Fencing has agreed to comply with the following terms and obligations:

1. JP Welch Fencing has submitted, within fifteen (15) dag® from the date of the Penalty
Order issued on April 4, 2017, this Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above
address.

2. JP Welch Fencing will, within 30 days froaf'the date of the Penalty Order dated April 4,
2017, submit to Transportation Staft an approved Corregfive Actign Plan (CAP) documenting the
violation(s) describing specific and detailed information‘eXplaining the carrier’s efforts and concrete steps
taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future.

3. JP Welch Fencing will, within thikty (30)days frem the date of the Penalty Order dated
April 4, 2017, send an individual responsible for safetygempliance to attend a Commission-sponsored
safety seminar, and proof of attendanceg¥ilbbe submiited to the Transportation Division.

JP Welch Fencing LLC ugiderstands that Transportation Litigation Counsel will file a Motion for
Amended Penalty Order with the agréemént attached to the motion. The Amended Penalty Order will
assess JP Welch Fencing a fiftyspercent (50%) reduced penalty of $850, and set out the terms and
conditions stated above,4Once the'Amended Penalty Order is issued by the Commission, JP Welch
Fencing will have thingy{30) days frem the date of service of the Amended Order to pay the reduced
penalty assessed.

Dated this day of , 2017,

JP Welch Fencing LL.C

Joseph Welch
Managing Member



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman
Shari Feist Albrecht
Jay Scott Emler

In the Matter of the Investigation of JP Welch
Fencing LLC, of Leavenworth, Kansas,
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties,
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor
Carrier Authority,

Docket No. 1 7-TRAM-428-PEN

PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the'Stéte Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (Commission). The Commission} havingbeen bricfed on the issue by the Director of
the Commission’s Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows:

L JURISDICTION

L. Pursuani@o Ki8:A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-
1,114b and 66-1,115,%he Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise
and control motor carriershas” defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or
procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for
the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A, 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines
against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard
to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or

regulation of the Commission.



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K,A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the
Commission,

11, BACKGROUND

4. JP Welch Fencing LLC (JP Welch Fencing) obtained private operating authority
from the Commission on December 16, 2014, and operates under KSMCID number 170341 and
USDOT number 2459121,

5. Joseph Welch attended a Commission-sponsored ‘Wiotor Carrier Education and
Instructional Meeting on December 15, 2014, on belialf of JByWelch Fencing,

6. JP Welch Fencing is a private motort@arrier which primarily hauls building
materials and construction.

7. JP Welch Fencing i§'a New Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-percent
(50%) reduction of the original‘penalfy(s) nomially assessed motor carriers in accordance with
the I'Y 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessiment Matrix.

HI STATEMENT OF FACTS

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on March 10, 2017,
Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator(s) Wade Patterson and Jared Smith conducted a
compliance review of the operations of JP Welch Fencing. A copy of the safety compliance
review is attached hereto as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by reference, As a result
of this investigation, Mr. Patterson and Mr., Smith identified four (4) violation(s) of the Motor

Carrier Safety Regulations.



a.

On January 10, 2017, JP Welch Fencing required or permitted its driver, Joseph
Welch, to operate a commetrcial motor vehicle, a 2008 Ford F-350, VIN ending in
15551, GVWR 14,500 lbs., in interstate commerce from Leavenworth, Kansas to
Kansas City, Missouri. This trip is evidenced by an incomplete driver’s hours of
service record and a bill of lading, copies of which are attached hereto as
Attachment “B” and are hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this
transportation, JP Welch Fencing failed to maintain a driver qualification file with
the documentation required on its driver, The carrier’sdaiture to maintain a driver
qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.54(a), as adepied by K.A.R. §82-4-
3g, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Suppl 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine
of $350.

During the transportation described th paragiaph a., above, JP Welch Fencing
failed to require its driverdd make a recotd of duty status showing the date of the
trip, start time, end time anddumberof hours worked. The carrier’s failure to
require its driyérto kecpla records of duty status for each day worked, reporting
date of transportation, stait time, end time and number of hours worked, and to
submit the original Teeord to the motor carrier within 13 days of creation is a
violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a and authorized by
K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $750.

During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, JP Welch Fencing
failed to keep minimum records of inspection reports and vehicle maintenance
reports on the commercial motor vehicle operated. The carrier’s failure to

maintain the required vehicle inspection records and vehicle maintenance records



for 30 days is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.3(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j and

authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $350.

d. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, JP Welch Fencing
permitted this transportation without first obtaining and documenting a successful
periodic (annual) inspection on the commercial motor vehicle operated during the
preceding 12-month period. JP Welch Fencing’s failure to conduct periodic
(annual) inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R,
396.17(c), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3], and authorized 8y K.S.A, 2016 Supp. 66-

1,129, Staff recommends a fine of $250.

1.  STAFF’S RECOMMENDATIONS

9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find JP Welch
Fencing committed four (4) violation(s) of Ransas lwthat governs motor carriers, including
various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the
Kansas Administrative Regulatiofis, afid is theréfore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the
Commission,

10.  Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,700 for four (4) violation(s) of the Motor
Carrier Safety Statutes, Rulesand Regulations.

11, Staff provides notice to the Commission that JP Welch Fencing LLC is a New
Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil penalty if it submits
the Reduced Penalty Agreement which is attached to the Notice of Penalty Assessment and it is
approved,

12. Staff recommends JP Welch Fencing LLC submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP)

within 30 days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the



violation(s) described in the this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed information
explaining the carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in
the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty-percent
(50%) discount.

13. Staff further recommends that JP Welch Fencing attend a Commission-sponsored
safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of
attendance to the Transportation Division.

14. Finally, Staff recommends that JP Welch Fencigig submit to one follow-up safety
compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of'this Order. Staff will contact
the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appi®priate titne for this review.

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

15, The Commission finds it hasfurisdiefi@mover JP Welch Fencing because it is a
motor carrier as defined in K.S.A.2016Supp. 66-1,108.

16, The Commission finds JP Weleh Fencing conumitted four (4) violation(s) of
Kansas law that govefns motemcarriees, including various provisions of the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Regulations (FMUSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations,
and is therefore subject to sangtions or fines imposed by the Commission.

17.  The Commission finds JP Welch Fencing is a New Entrant motor carrier and is
eligible for an a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers
in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix. The carrier must submit
to Litigation Counsel the Reduced Penalty Agreement attached, which states it will comply with
the reduced penalty terms and obligations set out therein. If JP Welch Fencing does not submit

the Agreement within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, it no longer is



eligible for the reduced penalty option and must comply with the terms and conditions of this
Order, including payment of the full penalty of $1,700 within thirty (30) days from the date of
service of this Penalty Order.

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A, JP Welch Fencing LLC, of Leavenworth, Kansas is hereby assessed penalty of
$1,700 for four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the
Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulafions. For credit card payments,
include type of card (Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and
expiration date. Payments shall be mailed to ghe Trapportation Division of the Kansas
Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W, Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment
shall include a reference to the docket numbey of thispreceeding (17-T. RAM-428-PEN).

B. JP Welch Fencingds ordeted totattend a Commission-sponsored safety meeting
within ninety (90) days from“the date of 45 Order, and provide proof of atlendance to
Transportation Staff. Aschedule,of dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found at

the Commission’s website http://www kec.state ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm.

C. JP Welch Feneing must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30)
days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s)
described in the attached Order, including specific and detailed information explaining the
carriet’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future.

D. JP Welch Fencing is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review
within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.



E. If JP Welch Fencing does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and fails to
pay the full penalty(s) of $1,700 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty
Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the
Commission will have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of IP Welch
Fencing’s mofor carrier operating authority without further notice.  Additionally, the
Commission may issue and enforce revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and
desist order(s), and may order other remedies available to the Commission by law, without
further notice.

F. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by subiitting @dwritten request setting forth the

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of

service of this Penalty Order. The ¥equest miay be clectronically filed with the

Commission’s _electronic filinggsystem at_https://puc.kee.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a

copy mailed to the Litigation Ceunsel within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of

this Order. If vou do not have access to the infernet, you can mail an original seven (7)

copies of the request o the Commission’s Secretary, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Reoad,

Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel within fifteen {15) days from

the date of service of this Order. On April 4, 2017, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail,

Return Receipt Requested, Receipt Number 7016 1970 0001 0574 1188. Service of this Order is
deemed complete upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. A hearing

will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a

waiver of IP Welch Fencing’s right to a hearing.




G. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings
by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a
corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the
Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest.
K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.AR. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or
less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A,
2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(c) and amendments thereto.

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the suliject matter and the parties for the
purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner

Dated:

Amy L. Green
Secretary to the Commission

AAL






. USDOT# | Legal: JP WELCH FENCING LLC

ating (DBA):
MCIMX #: State #: Federal Tax ID: N (5N)

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)

Scope! Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facllity in the U. S. Territory;
Operation Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: HM N/A Business: Corporation
Shipper: NA N/A Gross Revenue: _ for year ending: 12/31/2018
Cargo Tank: N/A

Company Physical Address:

Contact Name: Joseph Weich
Phone numbers: {1
E-Mall Address:

Company Mailing Address:

724 SHAWNEE
LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048-1804

Carrier Classification

Private Property

Catgo Classification

Building Materiais Constructi.on
Hazardous Materials :
9 Miscellaneous HM Carried Non-Bulk
Equipment v : ,
Owned Term Le@ised Trip Leased Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
Truck 1 0 0

Power units used in the U.S.:1

Percentage of time used in the U.5.:4007) )
Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No
fs an HM Permlt required? N/A

Driver Information

Inter  Intra Average trip leased drivers/month: 0
< 100 Miles: 1 Total Drivers: 1
>= 100 Miles: CDL Drivers:

31072017 10:25:16 AM Page 1 of 2 ” ”"”"OI !!M!J,HEI!@!!!L!@LH” "l m Capri 6.8.10.2



JP WELCH FENCING LLC

Review Date:

02017 102516 A B 1111111

RP

U.S. DOT # 2459121 state #: [ 03/10/2017
Part A
QUESTIONS regarding this report may be addressed to the Kansas Corporation Commission at:
15600 SW Arrowhead Road
Topeka, Kansas 68604
Telephone {785)640-9132
This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.
Personis) Interviewed
Name: Jeseph Welch Title: Owner
Narne: I
Capri 6.8.10.2




JP WELCH FENCING LLC Review Date:

U.S. DOT #: 2459121 state # [ 03/10/2017
Part B Violations
1 Primary: 395.8(a) Drivers/Vehicies
FEDERAL Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
CRITICAL 30 30 1 1
Descriptlon
Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status.

Example |
On 1/10/17 JP Welch Fencing LLC driver Joseph Welch (KS DL# I operated a 2008 Ford F-350 (VIN#

5551) in commerce on an interstate trip from Leavenworth Kansas to Kansas City Missouri. This
commercial motor vehicle has a gross vehicle weight rating of 14,500 Ibs. This trip is evidencad by an incomplete driver hours
of service record and a bill of lading. At the time of this frip, carrier failed to require driver {o make a record of duty status.

2 Primary: 391.51(a) Drivers/Vehlcles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
- 1 1 1 1

Description

Falling to maintain driver qualification fite on each driver employed,

Example

On 1/10/17 JP Welch Fencing LLC driver Joseph Welch (KS DL# D orerated 22008 Ford F-350 (VIN#

15551) in commerce on an inlerstate trip from Leavénworth Kansas to Kansas City Missouri. This
commercial motor vehicle has a gross vehicle weight rating of 14,500)ibs. Thig'trip is evidenced by an incomplete driver hours
of service record and a bill of lading. At the time of this irip, carrier fallethtofmaintain driver qualification file on each driver
employed.

3 Primary: 398.3(b} Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked !InViolation Checked
1 1 0 0

Description 7 _

Failing to keep minimum records of inspectionfand vehicle mainténance.

Example )

On 1/10/17 JP Welch Fencing LLC driver Joseph Welch (KS'OLY [ operated a 2008 Ford F-350 (VIN#

15551) in commerce on,an interstate trip from Leavenworth Kansas to Kansas City Missouri. This
commercial motor vehicle has a gro§s vehicle weighbrating of 14,500 Ibs. This trip is evidenced by an incomplete driver hours
of service record and a bill of lading. At the time,of this keip, carrier failed to keep minimum records of inspection and vehicle
maintenance.

4 Primary; 396.17(a} ‘ DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
1 i 1 1

Description

Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected.

Example

On 1/10/17 JP Welch Fencing LLC driver Joseph Welch (KS DL#JNN) operated a 2008 Ford F-350 (VIN#

16551) in commerce on an interstate trip from Leavenworth Kansas to Kansas City Missouri. This
commercial motor vehicle has a gross vehicle weight rating of 14,500 Ibs. This trip is evidenced by an incomplete driver hours
of service record and a bill of lading. At the time of this trip, carrier used a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected.

Safety Fitness Rating Information: Q0S8 Vehicle (CR): 0
Total Miles Operated 22,000 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0
Recordable Accldents 0 008§ Vehicle (MCMIS): 0
Recordabte Accidents/Million Miles 6.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 1

3M0/2017 10:26:08 AM Page 1of 2 " m""'O"Il_l-lr""umlmmggwl| ]”m Capri 6.8.10.2
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JP WELCH FENCING LLC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 2458121 Slate #:- 03/10/2017

Part B Violations

Your proposed safety rating Is : Rating Factors Acute Critlcal
Factor 1: S 0 0

Factor 2. S 0 0

CONDITIONAL Factor 3: u 0 5

Factor 4: 3 0 0

Factor §: S 0 0

Factor 6: S - -

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington, D.C.

However, if this rating improves a previous Unsalisfactory rating, it will become effective on the date of the official notice from the
FMCSA headquarters.

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part B&fthis review. Title 42 CFR Sections 385.15 and
385.17 provide for administrative review and a change o a safety rating based(on corrective actions, respectively. Arequest fora
change to a safely rating under section 385.17 may be made at any time. Afmotor carriee may request, in writing, & change in the
rating by providing evidence of corrective actions to the Field Administrater for the FMCSAService Center in which the carrier
maintains its principai place of business. (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details}. A request for administrative review under
section 385.15 must be made within 80 days of the date of the propdsed safety rating issued under section 385.11{c) or a final

safely rafing issued under section 385.11(b), or within 80 days after deniahof a request for a change in raling under section
385.17.

If this was a focused investigation, which will be noted in the Review.Type on thelfirst page of this report (Part A), some faclors
shown above may be marked “SATISFACTORY” even if they wére not reviewed. A focused investigation will not resultin a
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all standards and factors spécified in'40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not examined in full,
even though it may appear that they were under thé rating,factorsin Part B of this document. It may, however, result in a less

than SATISFACTORY rating if sufficient violation§are discovered inthe parts and factors examined to result in a CONDITIONAL
or UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratablg review,

if you receive a conditional or unsatisfactory rating, ¥ou may request an administrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety
rating upgrade based on corrective agtion'under 49 CER 385.17. However, a successful request may only result in & non-ratable
status, upgrade to a conditional safely rating, or feinstatément of your most recent safety rating. You will not receive a new
satisfactory safety rating as a res@tof your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/or 49 CFR 385.17.

3/10/2017 10:26:08 AM Page 2 of2 " " m “LI)IHHE!IQ!!’!H!EI ' m Ill Capri 6.8.10.2




JP WELGH FENCING LLC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 2459121 state # | 03/10/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

1. For all Investigations: :
. Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives,
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good
business.

. Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure
the actions you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance.

. NOTICE: A pattern andfor repeated violations of the same or ralated acute or ¢ritical regulations
{violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penaities allowed by
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1998 (MCSIA), A pattern of
violations means two or more violations of acute andfor critical regulations in three or more Paris of Title 49, Code of
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible invesligation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovereddn an investigation after one or more
closed enforcement aclions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a ciitical regulation in the same Part of Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two of moreclosed enforcement actions within
a six year period.

. NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's
employment information, crash record, and alccho! and controlle@ substanges history from all employers the driver
worked for within the previous 3 years.

The Pre-Employment Screening Program {PSP) is a scrgening tool thabassists motor carriers in investigating crash
history and roadside safety performance of prospectiveé drivers. The PSPhallows motor carriers to purchase 5 years
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the 'Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS}.‘Re€ords are avaitable 24 hours a day via Web
request. Motor carriers should visit the followinggwebsite formore information:
http:/fwww.psp.fmcsa.dot.goviPages/default@spx

. All motor carriers and truck dfivers are needed. to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a
target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargogand yourfacilities. Discuss with your smployees/drivers the
"Security Measures for Truck Drivers.and Companies” which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official.
Motor carriers should visit the followingwebsita for more information;
hitp./iwww.imesa.dot.gov/doglments/Hijacking-Brachure.pdf

For all Investigations that could resuit in a Netice of Claim:

. PLEASE NOTE: The viclations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty
proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations
may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. Your signature for receipt of this
report acknowledges your understanding that the viclations discovered by the FMCSA during this review may be
used to calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review.

Attached to this report is Table 1, which idenlifies all the documented violations which were discovered during the
course of this review.

For all Investigations resulting in serious violations:

Serious violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record.
Furthermore, these violations may result in a follow-up investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of
corrective action is forwarded to our office:
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JP WELCH FENCING LLC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 2459121 state # |l 03/10/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

US Depariment of Transportation

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
Kansas Division

Division Administrator

1303 First American Place

Suite 200

Topeka, KS 66604-4040

For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating:

385.15

if you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Parl 385.15
(copy provided) outlines proceduras for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an
administrative review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to:

Chief Safety Officer

Faderal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE,

Washington, DC 20590

38517

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actiongufiay be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy
provided) outlines the procedures for such a request. The request mushbe made in writing, must describe the
corrective action taken and must include other documeftation.that may beéyrelied upon as a basis for the requested
change. Address your written request to:

US Department of Transportation

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
Midwestern Service Center

4749 Lincoin Mall Drive

Suite 300-A

Matteson, IL 60443

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to:

US Depariment of Transportation

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
Kansas Division

Division Administrator

1303 First American Place

Suite 200

Topeka, KS 66604-4040

This letter shouid be submitted as soon as possible.

Information on your compliance status, roadside inspections, regulatory changes, accident countermeasures and
hazardous material incident prevention manual is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration's web site at hitp:///www.fmesa.dot.gov/ and http:iwww.safer.fmesa.dot.gov!,

For all investigations that did not result in a Cooperaltive Safety Plan;
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JP WELCH FENCING LLG : Review Date!
U.S. DOT #: 2469121 | state #: | 037102017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the
violations identified within this report. Submit this Istter within 30 days oullining the carrier's updated changes to their
policies and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will
rectify these deficiencies and prevent their resccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and
evidence as indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and
alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that correclive action has been taken. Mail the letter along with
coples of your supporting evidence to:

Kansas Corporation Commission
Attn: Gary Davenport

1500 SW Arrowhead Rd

Topeka, KS 66604-4027

2. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN.: Policies and Procedures
DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN:

JP Welch Fencing LLC failed to have a Driver Qualification file for drives, Joseph Weleh. Carrier violations occurred
due to a breakdown regarding the policies and procedures elements@f compliance within this section. Carrier failed
to establish an organized driver qualification file for each CMV drivér. Failure to executethese requirements is a
serious issue. You do not have the required documents or files dssembled@t your principal place of business.
Furthermore, you have been previously cited during a roadside inspection {03/11/2016} for failure to have the
required driver medical examination card {MEC). This violation was only corrected after our review was scheduled.
You must put the necessary policies and procedures in place to ensureicempliance with the regulations. Use your
secretary's skills to aid you in accomplishing these taskslt isineumbent upen the carrier to execute all annual
requirements for their commercial motor vehicle drivers. These dutiesand the documents verifying their completion
require continued monitoring and tracking by carrier officials\fo@nsure eompliance. Utilize the documents and
instructions provided to you during this reviewdo agsist youiin correcling the deficiencies.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES:

Utitize the forms and documents provided te yourduring the review. These documents can be directly complsted and
placed in the DQ fite that we sel ugifolfowing oupmeeting. Once the file has been completed, ensure that it is
maintained. If you have questighs or needs) please,don't hesitate to cali me.

implement Safety ImprovemenhPractices: The following are recommsnded practices related to Policies and
Procedures.

+ Develop a policy for the periodiGireview (at least twice per year) of driver qualification fites. The motor carrier
should not rely on third-party sources, sfich as insurance agencies. The procedure should include controls to ensure
that documenits requiring renewals arg'in place, to remind drivers of expiration dates on medical ceriificates, so they
can schedule another physical examination In advance, and to prevent falsification of documents related to driver
qualification.

+ Establish a policy requiring drivers to submit copias of all vehicle and roadside inspections and moving violations
to carrier management within 24 hours, and to nolify management of suspended or revoked Commerclal Driver's
Licenses (CDLs) immediately following notification of suspension/revocation.

« Establish a policy requiring all new (since 2003) Commercial Driver's License (CDL) drivers to submit
documentalion of entry-level driver training in - for example, driver gualification requirements, Hours of Service
(HOS), driver wellness, and whistieblower protection - or o take entry-tevel training provided by the carrier.

« Develop a policy for document reteniion and recordkeeping, iIncluding documents that are to be in the
possession of the driver as proof of credentials.

+ Develap a process to ensure that operations will always have the proper amount of fit drivers. This process
would address how to deal with issues such as sick leave, vacation, training, suspension, and tarmination.

+ Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corractive action to ensure drivers
comply with regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, wrilten
warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify
consequences for any carrier official who knowingly and willfully allows Driver Fitness Violations.
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JP WELCH FENCING LLC Review Date;
U.S. DOT #: 2459121 State #:- 03/10/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

Sesek Out Resources:

* You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http:/fai.imesa.dot.gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

« Contact industry assoclations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in
the industry

. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures
DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN:

JP Welch Fencing LLC utilizes a calendar to keep track of hours of service, but neglected {o log time in and time out.
In failing to log the time work began and the time work ended, carrier looses the short haul provision. No log book
pages were provided during the course of this review. Carrier violations occurred due to a breakdown regarding the
policies and procedures elements of compliance within this section. Carrier logged the total hours worked on his
calendar, but neglected to show the time he worked. Carrler must refine the gaolicies and procedures surounding the
recording of driver hours of service records. Your time records must showdime in)time out, and the total hours
worked for that day. Ensure that these steps are being followed daily to,ensure compliance with the regulations.
Utilize the documents and instructions provided to you during this review to assist youln correcting the deficiencies.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES:

Utilize the time sheet provided during the course of our review. Thissheet will prompt you to complete the required
sections in order to remain compliant with the regulationssF eel free to'¢ontact me with any quéstions or needs.

tmplement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and
Procedures,

+ Develop a policy and procedure describingfigW,management will monitor and track logs for falsification.

+ Establish a policy that prohibits dispatchérs from assigning a load to drivers without hours available to complete
the load on time. )

+ Develop a policy stating that drivers'sheuld net viglatesthelr Hours-of-Service (HOS) Out-of-Service (00S) order
under any circumstances, and immediatelycontact the carrier when a driver is placed Q08.

+ Develop a policy requiring driversite,repor their available hours to dispatch during "check-in" calis.

+ Develop policies and procedures forenhsuring proper retention of Record of Duly Status (RODS) according to
regulations.

* Establish a policy requirlngydrivers to submit copies of all roadside inspections to carrier management within 24
hours.

« Develop a policy stating that drivers aré required to submit all Records of Duty Status (RODS) and supporting
documentation, such as expense reegipts, within 13 days of the end of the trip.

+ Establish a policy stating that drivers are required to check with their supervisor, manager, or dispatcher to
review their "fit-for-duly” status before starling a job, and that drivers who are ill to the extent that their ability and/or
alertness is impaired are prohibited from working on safety-sensitive assignments.

+ Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers
comply with regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written
warnings, suspenstons, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify
consequences for any carrier official who knowingly and willfully allows Hours-of-Service (HOS) violations.

Seek Out Resources:
*+ You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://al.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

« Contact industry assoclations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in
the industry.

« VEHICLE MAINTENANGCE BASIC - INSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANCE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies
and Procedures
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JP WELCH FENGING LLC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 2450121 state #: [l 03/10/2017

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

DESCRIPTICN OF PROCESS BREAKDOW:

JP Weich Fencing LLC failed to keep maintenance file on the vehicle. Carrier violations occurred due to a
breakdown regarding the policies and procedures elements of compliance within this section. Carrier neglected to
establish the appropriate maintenance file on his commercial motor vehicle. Carrier must create the policies and
procedures necessary to effectively maintain his fleet. This includes establishing your maintenance file, Al partinent
information must be kept in this file. Follow the directions given to you at the lime of our review. All of the required
maintenance documents were provided fo you from the "Red Book". These duties and the documents verifying their
completion require continued monitoring and tracking by carrier officials to ensure compliance. Utilize the documents
and instructions provided to you during this review to assist you in correcting the deficiencies.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES:

Create your maintenance file, schedules, and maintain all evidence of repairs in this file. Additionally, ensure that
your annual inspection is completed on time and copies maintained in your file. Wiifize the checklist we provided to
you during the review. If you have any questions or needs, please don't hesitate to contact me.

implement Safely improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and
Procedures.

*  Develop a system of preventive maintenance for compliant, safef@nd efficient fleet@perations, including a
schedule for periodic maintenance, inspection, and recordkeepingl This system should be attuned to manufacturer
recommendations, the carrier's own experience, and regutatory fegquirements.

' Develop a procedure ensuring that vehicle defects that impact safety and/or safely compliance are reported,
repaired, and certified before the vehicle is operated.

*  Develop procedures to ensure that management is ofified of venhicla defects through the use of Driver Vehicle
Inspéction Records (DVIRs) and other communication channalslisuch as driver call-in and e-mai! from mechanics.
*  Develop a policy ensuring that drivers are qualified to'gemplete thafough and timely Driver Vehicle Inspection
Records (DVIRs) by the end of the day of the tripsand priorto.a subsequent assignment. :

»  Establish a policy requiring drivers to submiit copies of all roadside inspections to carrier management within 24
hours.

*  Develop poiicies and procedures reqlifing drivers to immediately notify appropriate management of any
roadside vehicle Qut-of-Service (O08) orden

+ Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers comply
with regulations and policies. A prégressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings,
suspensions, or work restrictiois, monetarypenaltiés, and termination. This policy should also specify
consequences for any carrief official who knowingly and willfully allows vehicle maintenance violations.

Seek Out Resources:
* You are encouraged to review Your cofdpany's record at the following website; http://ai. fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number thath@s been provided by the FMCSA.

+  Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in
the industry.

5. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions
have been answered. | understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, andfor failure
to comply with Kansas Motor Carrler Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of JP Weaich
Fencing LLC’s operating authority and/or the impoundment of JP Welch Fencing LLC's vehicies.

Carrier Represantative Date
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Sales Order Confirmation

Jamieson Manufacturing Co,

KANSAS CITY Sales Order Number; 50958617
PO Box 769008
Dallas, TX 75376 Sales Order Dale: 171072017
Ph: (816) 231-1062
Fax: (816} 231-6088 Page: 1
COPY
Sold To: Ship To:
JPWELCH FENCING LLC J P WELCH FENCING LLG
JOSEPH WELCH JOSEPH WELCH
LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048-1804 ansas City, MO 64124-3022
Uniled Slates
Cuslomer 1D
Ship Via CUSTOMER PICKUP £.C. Nuniber
Ship Date 11042017 P.C. Pate 1102017
Terms Net 30 Days SalesPerson K
Method AR Tracking No. .
ltem No. Descripfion Unit Quantity Unit Price Totai Price
912430 RAIL CEDAR 2-4-8 Each 7 5.40 37.80
912440 RAIL CEDAR 2-4-10 ({10 Wide ) Each 43 8.40 275.20
911652-F6 PICKET CEDAR 1-6-5 DE FULL & Each 500 2.45 1,225.00
Please put loose in a smalf bundei
180008 STRAP 8" HINGE SET 402-8 (PR} Each 1 8.94 8.94
181008 TEE HINGE 406-8 PKG20 Each 1 8.81 8.81
213296 MAX POST LATCH SET 296-8'PKG20  Each 2 7.96 15.92
Amount Subjecl to Amount Exempt Subtolal: 1,671.67
Sales Tax from Sales Tax invoice Discount: 0.00
1,671.67 0.00 Total Sales Tax: 131.23
Total: 1,702.90

ALL SALES ARE MADE ONLY ON SELLER'S TERMS & CONDITIONS PRINTED BELOW. ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS OR

CONDITIONS SUBMITTED BY BUYER ARE REJECTED WITHOUT FURTHER OBJECTION BY SELLER. ALL SALES ARE FINAL ON SPECIAL

ORDER AND SPECIALLY FABRICATED ITEMS AND WOOD. AUTHORIZED RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A 50% RESTOCKING FEE.

AGREEDMERCHANDISE RECEIVED

SIGNATURE OR BUYER'S REPRESENTATIVE

PRINTED NAME



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

17-TRAM-428-PEN
|, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of

first class mailhand delivered on

JOSEPH WELCH, MANAGING MEMBER AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL
JP WELCH FENCING LL.C KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
724 SHAWNEE 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048-1804 TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027

Fax: 913-682-7607 Fax: 785-271-3354
Ivfencer@gmail.com a latif@kcc.ks.gov

DeeAnn






